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From: Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant)

Sent: Monday, February 02, 2009 5:02 PM

To: White, John; Paananen, Ron; Bandy, Mark

Cc: Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant); Lenz, KaDeena (Consultant)
Subject: FW: AWV - NW additional maps

Attachments: Brochure_Mercer 2Way Corridor.png; Brochure_How the new Alaskan Way provides acces
through downtown for Northwest Seattle.png

Here is the first of two emails from the city with maps.

Mark -- Let's talk tomorrow about how we get these quickly reviewed because we need them for a Thursday
briefing.

From: Eric Tweit [mailto:Eric. Tweit@Seattle.Gov]

Sent: Mon 2/2/2009 4:38 PM

To: Claus, Emily (Consultant); Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant); Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant)
Cc: Pearce, Steve; Tracie Sunday

Subject: AWV - NW additional maps

We are working on a brochure for NW neighborhoods. To manage space, we've combined some of the
information on the maps sent in the earlier email. The brochure would include

from previous email:
- How the bored tunnel works for northwest seattle
- maintaining freight connections to ballard/interbay

attached here:

- Brochure_How the new Alaskan Way provides access through downtown for northwest Seattle
(the attached combines info from two of the maps in the previous email).

- a graphic of two-way Mercer

Call or email if you have questions.

Eric Tweit

Seattle Department of Transportation
700 Fifth Avenue, Suite 3900

PO Box 34996

98124-4996

ph: 206.684.8834

fax 206.615.0899

Eric. Tweit@Seattle.gov
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